:18pm

From: Dorothy Roberts
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: fwd: Docket No. 991103-WS

===NOTE===============10/20/99=12:12pm=

CccC:

Jason Fudge, Noreen Davis, Rosanne
Gervasi

Please reflect that the utility name in
the above-referenced docket should be
changed in CMS from Little Sumter
Utility, Inc. to Little Sumter Utility
Company. We are filing an Amendatory
Order correcting a previous order in
this docket for same. If you have any
guestions, please feel free to get with
Rosanne, Jason or myself. Thank you.

FWd:by:=Kay’=Flynn::====================
Fwd to:
Dorothy Roberts, Noreen Davis,

Jason Fudge, Rosanne Gervasi

We will make the correction based on
your e-mail.
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